
City population sign: 17,000

The city sits on the north bank of the St. Lawrence River at the
east end of Lake Ontario (the source of the river).

City Hall and Andrew Park

Murney Tower and moat. This tower was built in 1846 to protect
the north shore of the St. Lawrence during the border dispute 
between the U.S. and North American Britain.


